From: Karl Heisler

To: Hill, Shannon

Cc: Keyon, David; Downtown West Project; Linda S. Peters; Hillary Gitelman
Subject: RE: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:34:52 PM

Thanks!

Karl F. Heisler (he/him)
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Note that | am working remotely — call my direct line at (415) 962-8451 or text my mobile at (415)
377-5303.

direct: 415.962.8451

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:34 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman
<HGitelman@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

Hi Karl,

That’s right! | didn’t mean to leave out Pete. | worked with him a lot in the early stages. | think the
list you provided below is doable for inclusion on the slide.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:32 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <|speters@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman
<hgitelman@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

[External Email]
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I would like to include Pete Choi, as he served as co-project manager while he was here, as well as
Meryka Dirks (deputy project manager). Other than that, perhaps we can list the key technical leads:

e Heidi Rous (even though she is now departed), Brian Schuster, Sarah Patterson, and Victoria
Hsu (AQ/GHGSs)

e Erika Walter (Biological Resources)

e Becky Urbano and Heidi Koenig (Cultural Resources)

e Michael Burns (Hazardous Materials)

e Maria Hensel (Hydrology and Water Quality)

e Chris Sanchez (Noise)

e Jill Feyk-Miney (Utilities and Services)

e Shadde Rosenblum (Transportation)

Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:18 PM

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

Unfortunately, there is not enough room for the entire roster, since there are over 60 preparers, not
including subconsultants (wow!).

Is there anyone else you would like to add. Elliott Schwimmer comes to mind, since he was heavily
involved when we started the EIR process. However, please let me know who else should be
included besides the three of you.

Thanks,

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

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:09 PM

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

Shannon: If you do have room for the entire roster, | have one addition: Terah Donovan, of our
biological resources staff, assisted in responding to the comments concerning the Santa Clara Valley
Habitat Plan. (She used to work for the Habitat Agency.) With that addition, we will have listed all
technical staff who spent 3 or more hours on the project! ©

Thanks.

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

From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Linda S.

Peters <|speters@esassoc.com>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation

Hi Shannon,

Thanks for asking! If it’s not too much, it would be great to include the list of preparers. (But if
that’s too long a list, we can pare it down too.)

Hillary
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Hillary Gitelman

I
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94108
415.896.5900 main
415.262.2309 direct
415.716.9280 mobile

hgitelman@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on | | | [

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:49 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S.
Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>

Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Acknowledgements for CC Presentation
Hi there,

| have already added the three of you to the list of consultant acknowledgements. Should | also add
the full list of preparers from the EIR? | can do that, or please provide a list so we don’t leave anyone
out.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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sources.
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